Bob Minty

DI R N
From: Elk County Ammo & Arms <ecaa@windstream.net>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 7:43 AM
To: ‘GunBroker.com BUY: 101ARISTA'
Subject: RE: Congratulations! Your item 708526004 sold. Here's what's next...

Hello,

Congratulations on your win and thank you for your patronage!

To complete your firearm purchase you will need to provide a copy of the dealer’s FFL that your order will be shipped to
for transfer. This will need to be faxed or emailed to us with your name referenced in the transmission.

Orders are shipped within 24 hours of receipt of the FFL. You will be notified by email with your tracking number.

We will leave you positive feedback on GunBroker. We would greatly appreciate if you could do the same.

Your business is important to us. Please contact us if your order requires additional assistance. Our customer service
team will be happy to assist you.

Thank you

Elk County Ammo & Arms
246 Brusselles St.
St. Marys PA, 15857

Phone: 814-834-9451
Fax: 844-553-1123

Hours of Operation: Mon.-Sat. 9:00 AM-5:00 PM EST

From: GunBroker.com BUY: 101ARISTA [mailto:user2user@gunbroker.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 12:50 AM

To: ammo-arms <ecaa@windstream.net>

Subject: Congratulations! Your item 708526004 sold. Here’s what’s next...

Contact the buyer now to finish the sale

BROKER.COM’ My GunBroker | Buy | Sell




Congratulations ammo-arms! Your item has sold.

Item Title: Chiappa 1892 Mares Leg
Pistol .44 Mag 9" 920.333

Item Number: 708526004

SKU: 920.333
Ending Date: 10/15/2017 00:49:39
* ‘ Quantity Sold: 1

Winning Bid: $999.99 (per item)

VIEW ITEM LISTING

Buyer User name: 101ARISTA

Buyer Email Address: bobminty@aol.com

View Buyer's Contact Info

The buyer listed above has also been notified. You and the buyer have five (5)
days from the ending date listed above to contact each other to make
arrangements for payment and delivery of the item.

If you have been unable to reach the buyer within 4 days of auction close or if the
buyer is refusing to complete the transaction, we have an automated system that
will attempt to help you resolve the problem. See our 'Resolving Problems with the

Buyer' page.

If you need additional help, please contact Customer Support. You may print or
save this notice for future reference.
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PURCHASER INFORMATION

rd of Sale of Firearm

ISTATUS: PENDING|

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME ISUFFIX

ROBERT JOHN INTY

ALIAS FIRST NAME ALIAS MIDDLE NAME IALIAS LAST NAME ALIAS SUFFIX

STREET ADDRESS CITY TATE ZIP TELEPHONE

12t ARISTA SAN CLEMENTE cA 92673 (949) 306-6262

ID TYPE IDNUMBER |GENDER |RACE EYE COLOR HAIR COLOR HEIGHT |WEIGHT
LoETE [R24385u2 MALE JHITE BLUE RED BFT 09IN [175

DATE OF BIRTH PLACE OF BIRTH LS. CITIZEN

SRR MICHIGAN ES

HSC/FSC NUMBER

2311382

Has purchaser ever been convicted of a felony or of an offense described in Penal Code section 29905, 23515, or convicted of NO

assault. battery or other misdemeanor offense specified in Penal Code section 29805 in the last 10 years?

Is purchaser a danger/threat to self or others pursuant to Welfare and Institutions code (W!C) section 8100, or a person who has | NO

been admitted to a mental health facility as a danger to self or others pursuant to WIC section 5150, 5151, and/or 5152 within the

past five years?

Has purchaser ever been adjudicated by a court to be danger to others. found not guilty by reason of insanity, found incompetent] NO

to stand trial. or placed under a conservatorship pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 81037

Is purchaser currently the subject of any restraining order pursuant to Family Code section 63807 NO

FIREARM INFORMATION

MAKE MODEL CALIBER(S)
CHIAPPA FIREARMS LTD MARES LEG 44

SERIAL NUMBER OTHER NUMBER TYPE CATEGORY

“4C7 1455 HANDGUN LEVER ACTION
COLOR BARREL LENGTH FRAME/RECEIVER ONLY NEW/USED’FSD COMPLIANCE
BLUE 90 IN NO NEW OEM

COMMENT

TRANSACTION INFORMATION

TRANSACTION TYPE
EXEMPT HANDGUN

GUN SHOW TRANSACTION

NO

NO

30-DAY RESTRICTION EXEMPTION

WAITING PERIOD EXEMPTION TYPE

ONE

ot

I have read the hist of prohibited offenses
and nothing would preclude me from
possessing a firearm By signing this
document | hereby certify under penalty of
perjury that the information provided is true
and correct

Purchaser's Signature

PURCHASER'S RIGHT THUMB PRINT]

By signing this document. | hereby certify
under penaity of perjury that the
nformation provided 1s true and correct

DEALER: ELITE FIREARMS UNLTD

ADDRESS: 28142 CAMINO CAPISTRANO 104 LAGUNA NIGUEL CA 92677

DROS ENTERED BY Salesperson’s Signature DEALERSHIP TELEPHONE
BRAMBLEY ROBERT (949) 364-2448

COE#

FHLS)FNAT\ON OF INFORMATION ON THIS FORM IS A CRIME PUNISHABLE BY UP TO 18 MONTHS IN STATE PRISON (PENAL CODE 28250)

Clease

< purcnasers transferees mav request a copy of his-her firearm ownership record(s) from the Department of Justice by completing and submitting an
omated Firearms System Request for Firearm Records form {BOF 053). Additionslly, purchasers/transferees are entitled to report the acquisition, disposition, or
v of firearms to the gepartment pursuant to Penal Code section 28000. For more information on California firearms laws or to obtain firearms reporting
visit the Attorney Generals website at cag.ca.gov/firearms.




